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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 2:42 PM

To: SUR

[ ol assignments

Subject: MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NO SJU1866H (CMTD1904199/SYH)
Attachments: PARF.pdf; 9 x 13 cm.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please assist to advise market value for vehicle no SJU1866H and date of accident on 03/09/2019.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

C: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Siompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
£0 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sa | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
I you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars -
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 549G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SJU1B66H
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model: AVANTE 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine No.: GAFCIUT746896
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BMAUB%4005
Maximum Power Output: 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11,465.00
Original Registration Date: 23 Nov 2009
First Registration Date: 23 Nov 2009
Transfer Count: o 1
Actual ARF Paid: $11,465.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details —_— 5F32.5
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Nov 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $5,732.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
'COE Expiry Date: 22 Nov 2019
COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $17,189.00
COE Rebate Amount: $362.00
Total Rebate Amount: $6,094.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Sep 2019
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https://vrl.lta. gov.sg/itafvrllactionfenquireRcbateByPublicBe_foreDeregInput?FUNCT ION_ID=F03... 06/09/2019



9/6/2019 Used Hyundai Avante Car for Sale in Singapore, Yin Auto - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Rates from 3.7% p.a. (EIR 7% |

X vsee

Hyundai Avante Price Range * | | pepreciation ¥ | | 2009 v | vehicle Type v R
Harme » Usen Cors » Yin Auto » Hyundal Avante 16A S (New S.yr COE)
Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (New 5-yr COE)
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research
orice $26,999 v ’) / ( 1% —
Depreciation $5,390 fyr Reg Date 26-Nov-2009
(5yrs COE left)
Mileage 133,000 km (13.6k /yr) Manufactured 2009
wad Tax $738 fyr Transmission Auto
Jereg Value N.A, oMV $11,400
ZOE MN.A, ARF $11,400
Zngine Cap 1,591 cc Power 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Zurb Weight 1,264 kg No. of Owners 2
‘Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan
|"eatures
lPawerful, Responsive And Fuel Efficient 4 Cylinders 16 Valves DOHC WT Engine, Smooth 4 Speed Auto L i
Transmission, ABS, SRS Airbag, Spacious Boot Space. View specs of the Hyundai Avante {2007-2011) [ i|
Price Chart Summary
v
Accessories
|.eather Seats, Pioneer Player, Reverse Sensors, Knockdown Rear Seats, o o
35K

Description

Iew Arrival! Brand New 5-yr COE! Cheapest In Town! Genuine Pricel Only 2 Owners! Low Mileage Donel 100%
Accident-Free With Original Paintwork! Excellent Condition! No Repair Needed! Smooth And Responsive Engine!
Iuel Efficient! Best For Grab/ Gojek Usage! Bank/In-house Loan Available! Road Tax Till Nov 2019! Hurry! Call For

Price(SGD)
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'iewing Today Before It's Gone! [ L]
25K a
Zat
-2 20K
[J0E Car Juk0g Sap-00 N9 Jan=10
Reg Date

Click on the paint to view the vehicle
itatus
iwailable

Shortiist Compare Add note
Resources Report Error Mare Actions
Vehicle Evaluation
o e Afraid of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more Seller Information
Company ¥in Auto

Car Valuation - Free

i . : » dealer's pricelist
'0"'@\ Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Gét started

» 3 vehs sold | § vehs available

P n: 05-Sep-2019 | Last Updated on; 04-Sep-2019 Address 11 Mandai Estate #05-05
Search cars nearby this location
Location Elctix
Transfer Fee $25
Down $8,100 (changs) Madmum T0%% Loan Contact Person(s) Joyce 83397445
Ms Lee 96676006
15 $374 Bated on 3.75% interest rate

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=851566&DL=3240 1/2



9/6/2019 Used Hyundai Avante Car for Sale in Singapore, D&L Auto Trading - sgCarMart
SsGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
W And S$$100 cash back when ap
1
P vsac
Hyundal Avante | Price Range * | Depreciation v 2010 v | | vehicle Type v &
Home » Lised Cars » DAL Aito Trading » Hyundst Avante 1.6A S
Hyundai Avante 1.6A S
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Frice $15,500
Depreciation $9,000 fyr Reg Date 22-0ct-2010
Vigw models with similar dapre (1yr 1mth 15days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $738 [fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $9,547 as of today (chatige) oMV $10,722 Cnhe Ay Co
COE $32,415 ARF $10,722 “8“
L1 1)
Exgine Cap 1,591 cc Power B9.7 kW (120 bhp) e
Curb Weight 1,264 kg No. of Owners ]
20K s
Tvpe of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan »
Fuatures 1BK
1.5L DOHC CUVT Engine, 1208HP, 4 Speed Auto, Electric Power Steering, 4xABS Disc Brakes, 2xSRS Alrbags, é
Cl'matic Aircon Controls, Knockdown Rear Seats View specs of the Hyundai Avante (2007-2011) ‘g' L
e
o @
Avcessories ®
Genuine Leather Seats, Sports Rims, New Tyres, Pioneer CD Audio Player, Reverse Sensors, Solar Film, Remote ®
Key With Alarm System. 14K
Jul-10 Sap-10 Nov-10 dani1y
Reg Dafo
Dascription Click on the paint to view the vehicle
Giaranteed Accident-Free, Well Maintained, Wear & Tear Replaced, 90% Loan At 2.28%, Guaranteed Loan For
Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptey, View After Lunch Till 11PM Daily, Please Call To Arrange Viewing.
Shiortlist Compare Add note
Category Report Error More Actions
PARJF Ca
] 1 T
Status
) Company DE&L Auto Trading
Available
» desler's pricelist
» 28 vens sold | 28 vehs avallatie
Resources
Address 200 Jalan Sultan #04-20
m Vehicle Evaluation Search cars neatby this location
------- Afraid of lemonis? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more _— Textile Caritre
v @\ Car Valuation - Free Office No 62960168
¢ Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get staited
Contact Person(s) Darren Low 96236322
Postes or w20 ast Updated on: 27-8ua-2019
Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment $4,650 (chanae) Masdmuin 20% Loan
1s" $862 Basad on 2985, interest rate
hitps:/hvww.sgearmart.com/used_carsfinfo.php?ID=834957&D1 =2163
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